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From: Brickell, Claire (Dr.)   
Sent: 04 May 2017 14:28 

To: Chapman, Stephen (EPS - CSD) 
Subject: RE: Mapping UK multi-agency modern slavery partnerships 

 
Brilliant, many thanks Steve! 
  
All the best,  
  
Dr Claire Brickell 
Research and evaluation lead  
Office of the Independent Anti-Slavery Commissioner 
  
5th Floor, Globe House 
89 Eccleston Square 
London 
SW1V 1PN 
  

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
Web: www.antislaverycommissioner.co.uk  
Twitter: @UKAntiSlavery 
IASC Strategic Plan 2015 - 17 
  
 
 

 
From: Chapman, Stephen (EPS - CSD) 
Sent: 04 May 2017 14:26 
To: Brickell, Claire (Dr.)  
Subject: RE: Mapping UK multi-agency modern slavery partnerships 
  

Hello Claire 

  
Please find the completed partnership questionnaire together with the following 
supporting documents: 
  

-        Wales Anti-Slavery Leadership Group Delivery Plan 2016 – 2017 this contains 
the list of partners, governance/ToR and our Strategic Objectives. We are still 
putting the 2017 – 2018 Delivery Plan together 

-        The Wales Anti-Slavery Structure  
  
Any questions please contact me. 
  
Best regards 

  
Steve 

  
Stephen Chapman 

  
Anti-Slavery Co-ordinator 

/Cydgysylltydd Gwrth-gaethwasiaeth 

http://www.antislaverycommissioner.co.uk/
http://www.twitter.com/UKAntislavery
http://www.antislaverycommissioner.co.uk/media/1075/iasc_strategicplan_2015.pdf


  
Yr Is-adran Diogelwch Cymunedol/ Community Safety Division 

  
Llywodraeth Cymru/Welsh Government  
Ffôn/Tel: 0300 062 8945 
  
Gwefan/Website: 
www.cymru.gov.uk/Gwrth-gaethwasiaeth    
 www.wales.gov.uk/anti-slavery  
  

 
  
  
  
From: Brickell, Claire (Dr.)  
Sent: 19 April 2017 12:18 
Subject: Mapping UK multi-agency modern slavery partnerships 
  
Dear Colleagues, 
  
I hope this email finds you well! 
 
You have been identified as a point of contact for partnership working in your area. From this 
position of expertise the Commissioner would be grateful if you would kindly return the attached 
questionnaire on multi-agency modern slavery partnerships by May 5, 2017 to 
claire.brickell@antislaverycommissioner@gsi.gov.uk.  
This questionnaire is part of a study by the Independent Anti-Slavery Commissioner and the 
University of Nottingham, which aims to map UK modern slavery partnerships, develop an improved 
understanding of their existing role in addressing modern slavery, and identify emerging areas of 
promising and good practice. The research team includes Dr Claire Brickell and Tatiana Gren-Jardan 
of the Office of the Independent Anti-Slavery Commissioner and Dr Alison Gardner of the University 
of Nottingham.    
The results of this questionnaire will be used to create an online map and directory of modern 
slavery partnerships.  In conjunction with some further in-depth case study work, it will also inform a 
report on how local partnerships are currently being developed, and might be further improved, to 
support modern slavery policies. Attached is a letter of invitation, which includes more detailed 
information about the research.  
  
If you have already been asked to complete and return this questionnaire please ignore this 
email.  In the event that you believe a different contact to be more appropriate, we would be 
grateful if you could please pass on this email.  
Please do not hesitate to get in touch if you have any questions.  
  
Thank you in advance for your help,  
  
Warm regards,  
  

http://www.cymru.gov.uk/Gwrth-gaethwasiaeth
http://www.wales.gov.uk/anti-slavery
mailto:claire.brickell@antislaverycommissioner@gsi.gov.uk


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
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